From: Lise Valentine [mailto:lvalentine@igchicago.org]

Sent: Sunday, October 06, 2019 6:00 PM

To: Richard Superfine

Cc: Christopher Norborg; Karen Randolph

Subject: RE: Ethics Notification of Paid Travel in September 2019

Rich,

| have returned from this trip to Richmond, VA. | conducted a peer review of the Virginia Office of the
State Inspector General on behalf of the Association of Inspectors General. This trip was related to my
City position but did not involve City-specific information. The Virginia OSIG will reimburse my
reasonable travel expenses. There is no honorarium or other payment.

Thank you
Lise
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Lise Valentine
Deputy Inspector General—Audit and Program Review
City of Chicago Office of Inspector General
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